Dl TRONTO

i Councillor Joe Mihevc
, Toronto City Hall

St. Paul's West

Ward 21

April 18, 2012

Ulli Watkiss

City Clerk

Toronto City Hall

100 Queen St. W.
Toronto, Ont. M5H 2N2

Dear Ms. Watkiss,

RE: An Inquiry on the status of the Nathan Philips Square Bike Station

| am submitting this Administrative Inquiry (under Municipal Code S27-61) to obtain information
related to the bike station as part of the Nathan Phillips Square Revitalization Project. It is my
understanding that the bicycle station has been dropped from the plans of the revitalization
project. My inquiries are:

1) When was the bicycle station portion of the Nathan Phillips Square Revitalization Project
dropped from the project?

2) Why was this important piece of cycling infrastructure dropped from the planning of the
revitalization project?

3) Further, why was the cancellation of the bicycle station not reported on at Council?

4) At this point, what can be done to get the plans reopened and to get the implementation
of the bicycle station back on track?

Given the importance of these issues, | would appreciate detailed answers to each of the
guestions.

Sincerely,

Councillor Joe Mihevc
Ward 21, St. Paul's West
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